L

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Heat pump objections Morgan's farm.

----- QOriginal Message-—
From
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:19 AM
To: Kathryn Hughes
Subject: Heat pump objections Morgan's farm.

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi,

As per my previous email we're also || II5G5GzGzg<.2EEEE < i< hcat pumps. They've

been removed from th
< oumps are noisy and run 24/7. Why do we have to be expected to tolerate this

intrusion by noise gain double standards in the way IENEGGEGEGEGEG

being treated. We are of the opinion this is based on _

Regards




|

From: Planning
Subject: FW: Objection to latest drawings morals farm.

————— Qriginal Message-——
From
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Kathryn Hughes
Subject: Objection to latest drawings morals farm.

/\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi,
Please take this email as continued objections to the latest set of drawings. They still do not take

I info consideration. The hot tins are still in place at the two lodge i Ter
has been restored by removing hot fins form the lodges at the

.
T o< fence instolled._ to be given the same
consideration and not to be discriminated against.

Regards




